

Deputy Clerk Deputy Clerk

25.04-352

Subject: OPRA.24.01_074

From: Charlie Kratovil <opra+request-67047-5f03df47@requests.opramachine.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 1:45 PM

To: Leslie Zeledon <cityclerk@cityofnewbrunswick.org>

Subject: Re: OPRA.24.01_074

Dear Ms. Zeledon,

Following up on my request from 2024 for the Stormwater Utility Rate Study. Please provide it.

Yours sincerely,

Charlie Kratovil

-----Original Message-----

Dear Mr. Kratovil,

Kindly be advised that the City of New Brunswick is in receipt of your email dated January 18, 2025 in which you state, "I'm following up on my request for the Stormwater Utility Rate Study". While this current communication has been submitted through OPRA Machine in its present form this is not a proper OPRA request. As you are aware, requestors are not required to use an OPRA request form; however, a written equivalent not containing the form requirements of N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(f) and N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(g) may be denied by a custodian. Kindly be guided accordingly in the future.

Rec'd
4-17-2025
(8)

As you were previously advised in our responses of 10/2/24 and 10/8/24 there was no responsive document subject to disclosure at that time, and you could resubmit a request at a later date. If this is your attempt to submit a new request for the document titled "Stormwater Utility Rate Study" be advised that the requested document remains in draft form that has not been finalized and is therefore not subject to disclosure at this time.

As for your question, "When will it be made public?" That is not a proper OPRA request as it seeks information instead of an actual record or document.

Regards,

Leslie R. Zeledón, City Clerk

City of New Brunswick

78 Bayard Street, Rm. 201

New Brunswick, NJ 08901

732.745.5041 (phone)

732.745.5009 (fax)

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:

opra+request-67047-5f03df47@requests.opramachine.com